

Lake Tomahawk ATV/UTV Meeting Minutes Wed May 31 2023 6:00 pm – SHAMROCK

1. Call meeting to Order 6:06 pm
    - a. Pledge of Allegiance
  2. Roll Call: Officers Present Larry, Tom, Michele Wayde, Clark, Shawn. All but Wayne, since resigned.
  3. Review of the minutes of the previous meeting – Tom waived, Shawn 2<sup>nd</sup>.
  4. Treasurers Report - \$10,512.09. no bills. 117 members. 34 for this year. Club insur due in June. Motion to accept Shawn. 2<sup>nd</sup> Member
  5. Unfinished Business.
    - a. Snofleas merger update - remove due to non-interest. Possibility in future to discuss options with Lakeland.
    - b. Bylaws – review for next month and vote
    - c. Map and boxes – Tom needs to build some more
    - d. New Trail update – under public comment June 4<sup>th</sup> public comment deadline
    - e. Pork and Ride to Presque Isle – Saturday June 3<sup>rd</sup>  
Saturday June 3<sup>rd</sup> Come on this multi-club ride. Start at our Arbor Vitae park/ride or any of the other designated pick up points.
  6. New Business
    - a. Lakeland Riding for a Cause – Saturday July 29<sup>th</sup>  
need 8-10 people please reach out to Tom Kettler, we could have a tent; maps, clothes
    - b. New Board Members to Form Committees
      1. Trail ride committee
      2. Map committee
      3. Fundraising committee
      4. Trail Boss
    - c. Website and payment \$800/\$130; same place as Lakeland. Motion to vote on the website Tom K, 2<sup>nd</sup> Member. All in Favor Y. Opposed N. Motion carries. Pay Pal or Transactions only.
  7. Open Discussion
- Secretary Position is open.

Posted about people speeding...Kelly Drive.

Minocqua township open but not the island.

Any info about Boulder Junction meetings? No info available.

Snowshoe Baseball concession stand for August 14<sup>th</sup>. Need 10 pies for each club each week.

If you could donate a pie from ATV club that would be great!

8. Adjournment Motion made to adjourn at 7:07 pm. 2<sup>nd</sup> Charlie.

NEXT MEETING WED JUNE 28 AT TBD 6 PM

President Tom Kettler [tkettler@gmail.com](mailto:tkettler@gmail.com) 715.499.2510

VP Michele McGreal [mmcgreal3@gmail.com](mailto:mmcgreal3@gmail.com) 715.499.0425

Sec - OPEN

Treasurer Larry Hoffman [turks56@live.com](mailto:turks56@live.com) 563.249.1273

Board Member Shawn Tingley [tingley@newnorth.net](mailto:tingley@newnorth.net) 715.892.5103

Board Member Clark Theilig [clarktheilig@gmail.com](mailto:clarktheilig@gmail.com) 715.340.0874

Board Member Wayde Kreager [wayde@kreagerinsurancece.com](mailto:wayde@kreagerinsurancece.com) 715.573.7282